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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COBOURG 

Public Works, Planning, and Development 
Standing Committee 

TO: 
Members of the Public Works, Planning, and Development 
Standing Committee 

FROM: 
Yasmyn Belle, Secretary on behalf of the Accessibility Advisory 
Committee 

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: 2024 Accessible Transit Recommendations 

 

The following Motion was adopted at the Wednesday, November 15, 2023 Cobourg 
Accessibility Advisory Committee (CAAC) Meeting: 

 

THAT the Accessibility Advisory Committee recommend to Council: 

 

THAT Council supports the creation of a fixed route plus hybrid transit system with 
multiple flag bus routes; and  

 

FURTHER THAT Council direct staff to come up with appropriate route 
recommendations that are accessible, predictable, and convenient; and 

 

FURTHER THAT Council direct Staff to include the barriers recognized on page 2 
and 3 in section 3 - Titled as “Purpose” in the staff report as attached for Council’s 
consideration; and 

 

FURTHER THAT Council direct Staff to include this resolution on the Town’s 
Accessibility webpage for consideration by the community of the Town of Cobourg. 
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Report Approval Details 

Document Title: 2024 Accessible Transit Recommendations.docx 

Attachments: Attachment 1 - Report to AAC regarding Transit Accessibility 

Plan 

Final Approval Date: Jan 3, 2024 

 

This report and all of its attachments were approved and signed as outlined below: 

Brent Larmer, Municipal Clerk / Director of Legislative Services - Jan 3, 2024 - 

11:43 AM 

Tracey Vaughan, Chief Administrative Officer - Jan 3, 2024 - 11:48 AM 
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